Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Your Ref: SLQ415E

LKK Ref: CC4/AIG20013176/Qpa3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 7 January 2021 5:42 PM

Siak Tong Sim

[REJECTION] Your Ref: SLQ415E// LKK Ref: CC4/AlG20013176/Qpa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLX 9957L(AIG) AND SLQ 415E ON 28/11/2020]

Sketch Plan(SLX 9957L).pdf; Police Report(SLX 9957L).pdf; Screenshot from Ol
Video(SLX 9957L).pdf

Without Prejudice

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLX 9957L(AIG) AND SLQ 415E ON 28/11/2020

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our insured accident report and video screenshot for your easy reference. Our insured was
driving straight with traffic light green in his favour, your client was making a right turn should exercise caution. We
are of the view that our insure driver is not liable for the accident.

In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to

look into your client’s matter.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)



